[image: Seal_State Blue][image: Seal_state-blue]







CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES
Department for Community Based Services
Office of the Commissioner

275 East Main Street, 3W-A
Frankfort, KY 40621
Phone: 502-564-3703
Fax: 502-564-6907
www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcbs


Andy Beshear	               Eric C. Friedlander
Governor	                    Secretary

	   Lesa Dennis
   Commissioner



TO:	Assistant Director
	DCBS- Division of Administration and Financial Management 

THRU:	Human Services Supervisor - DCBS- Division of Administration and Financial Management

FROM:	Click here to enter text.

DATE: 	Click here to enter text.
	
SUBJECT:	Special Expense Request

CHILDS NAME:	Click here to enter text.

DCBS Case #: 		Click here to enter text.

All special expenses must be approved through DCBS Division of Administration & Financial Management unless SOP specifically states a Service Region Administrator or Family Services Office Supervisor may approve.  This includes all medical expenses and property damage claims.

Placement:			Click here to enter text.

Requested Services:	Click here to enter text.

Justification:			Click here to enter text.


TIME PERIOD:	Click here to enter text.

AMOUNT: $			Click here to enter text.


REGIONAL APPROVAL: ____________________________________________DATE:_______________________

REGIONAL DENIAL: _______________________________________________DATE:_______________________

DAFM APPROVAL: ________________________________________________ DATE: _______________________

DAFM DENIAL: _____________________________________________________DATE: ______________________

REASON: _______________________________________________________________________________________
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